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Minutes of actions taken by the Board of Governors of the
a
1 Reserve System on Thursday, October 1k, 1948.

PRESENT: Mr. Eccles, Chairman pro tem.

Mr. Szymczak
Mr. Draper f
Mr. Evans

Mr. Carpenter, Secretary
Mr. Sherman, Assistant Secretary
Mr. Morrill, Special Adviser
Mr. Thurston, Assistant to the Board
. Minutes of actions taken by the Board of Governors of the
Sdera)
Reserve System on October 13, 1948, were approved unanimously.
Memorandum dated October 13, 1948, from Mr. Leonard, Associate
irect
or S .
o °f the Division of Bank Operations, recommending that Mrs.
Orence ;
K. Weiner be appointed as a clerk-stenographer in that Di-
n

-
> With salary at the rate of $2,724.00 per annum, effective

as of
the
© date upon which she enters upon the performance of her
uties
a
fter having passed the usual physical examination. The

memo
rand
U also stated that Mrs. Weiner would become a member of

the
Federal Reserve retirement system.
Approved unanimously.
QHOr&b;Letter prepared for Chairman's McCabe's signature to the
i e Nourse, Chairman, Council of Economic Advisers,

Xe
Cutive Offi . 2

o1y ce of the President, Washington, D. C., reading as
OWS:

n

With tihe Board of Governors will be glad to cooperate

€ Council of Economic Advisers in providing
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/14/4g N

n . .
gi:ltlona} tebulations of data from the 1948 Survey of
ber gﬁer Finances as requested in your letter of Septem-
bime "{t is my understanding that members of our respec-
mater§ affs have already discussed the details of the
the clal for which you have need. It now appears St

o Ofk of these tabulations will be somevhat higher
to Su°rlg1na11y anticipated. Therefore, I should like
ta ulg%?St that an effort be made to restrict the present

th: lons to those essential for your immediate needs:
the taie is any information that could be postp0ned.unt11
woulq ulations for next year's survey are made, th1§ .
the g undoubtedly be a more efficient method of obtaining

ata,
1"
for thgn-behalf of the Board may I express our appreciation
Sultg oflnterest of the Council and its staff in the re-
of theg the survey. The excellent use which has been made
tinueq € data by groups such as yours justifies our con-
Support of this type of basic economic research.”

Approved unanimously.

5 Letter to wr. Wallace, Counsel of the Federal Reserve Bank of
lchy

0
", reading as follows:

n

an insin your letter of October 7, 1948, you a§k whether
rity unglment loan for $2,000 might have a meximum matu-
hale of €r Regulation W in excess of 15 months where gne-
as ge ?he loan was for the purchase of a listed article
Scribed in subsection (a) of section 4, and the other

¥as unclagsified and coverable under subsection (b)
SectiOn N

n

a caSeTge Board agrees with your conclusion that in such
Single he entire instalment loan may be considered as a

ount extension of instalment credit in a principal
max1mumexceeding $1,000, and, therefore, entitled to a
With, | maturity of more than 15 months in accordance
Suppjen t SUbJect to the limitations of, Part 2 of the
the resent, As you indicated, this view accord§ with
the WOUlt that could be obtained by consolidation of
Such parﬁarts of the loan under section 5(a), even though
One ap S had been treated initially as independent of

other under the first sentence of section 6(d)."

Approved unanimously.




1760

10/14 /g
-3-
YL ,/,//%
[ /’ Secretary’/
ADPrOVed:
7/ 4
/ e‘ '] ) /
\V AN LK
Chairman pro tem.






